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Dear M Crye,

At hens Convention | nsurance | ssues

Thank you for your letter 15 July. | amgrateful for your help
in clarifying the issues before the D plomatic Conference in
Cctober; a viewthat | amsure | share with all del egates.

| nsurance capacity

| understand your view to be that the insurance requirenents of
the Protocol should be [imted to what is now of fered by the P&l
clubs of the International G oup, because there will be no nore
i nsurance capacity avail abl e.

The clubs and virtually all other insurance buyers use brokers
to evaluate the insurance market. | do not think there exists
any better method for evaluating the market.

You suggest that we should not trust insurance brokers because
they have a commercial interest in this matter (but that we
should rather trust you). In ny view, the conmercial interest of
brokers is our best performance guarantee, because if the
brokers cannot deliver the insurance they have indicated, they
wi |l earn no conm ssion. The commercial interest of the brokers,
therefore, is to provide a realistic picture.

| f you do not trust brokers — how did you acquire the market
information put forward in your paper?

| have openly listed the brokers with whom | have |iaisoned (see
<http://fol k. uio.no/erikro/ WMV corrgr/brokers. htne). My
inpression is that there nost likely will be insurance capacity
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for USD 2 billion, but that not all agree that there will be

i nsurance capacity for USD 4 billion.* I do not know wi th whom
you have |iaisoned to say that there will not be insurance
capacity for at least USD 2 billion available for the clubs or
for shipowners in the future. | therefore ask you again to nane
the maj or broker who will say that insurance at this level wll
nost |ikely not available. | hasten to add that many nmj or
airlines already have taken out insurance for such anounts (see
bel ow) .

In the forthcom ng Diplomatic Conference, as in all previous

D pl omati ¢ Conferences, del egates nust act under sone degree of
uncertainty. Also the P& Cubs are unwilling to commt

t hensel ves — not even for the imts they suggest would be
appropriate. Those NGGs that have been heavily involved in the
negoti ations of earlier Conventions that include conpul sory

i nsurance provisions are very famliar with this. However, such
uncertainty has never prevented governnent action, and should
not stop governments from acting now.

Avi ati on i nsurance

Thank you for bringing the exenptions of the London Aircraft

| nsurance Policy? to our attention. However, you have apparently
over |l ooked that those exenptions nost |likely do not apply in
conmpul sory insurance. In your own country, the US, the
provisions to this effect are found in Part 205 of Title 14 of

t he Code of Federal Regul ations:?

“8205.6  Prohibited exclusions of coverage.

(a) No warranty or exclusion in the policy or plan or in any
endor senent or anmendnment to the policy or plan, nor any
violation of the policy or plan by the carrier, shal
remove the liability coverage required by this part,
except as specifically approved by the Departnent. This
requi renent shall not Iimt the right of insurers to
recover fromthe carrier for anounts paid.

(b) A policy of insurance or a self-insurance plan required by
this part shall not contain the follow ng excl usions:

(1) Vi ol ation of any safety-related requirenent inposed by
statute or by rule of a governnent agency. ..

Your letter docunments well that | have said this before.

| have placed the entire policy at the website for further
study, see

<http://fol k. uio.no/erikro/ WMV corrgr/index. htm #air>

See

<http://ww. access. gpo. gov/nara/cfr/cfrhtm 00/ Title_14/14
cfr205_00. htnml >
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Except fromthis rather inportant point, | wonder about your
views: Is it so that you wish to introduce exceptions for the
conmpul sory insurance in case the master is not properly
qualified, etc?

In any event, the aviation precedent poses no problemfor the
draft Athens Protocol. On the contrary, | find it reassuring
that in aviation insurance, liability insurance suns of USD 1.5
to 2 BILLION are not uncommon (all third party liabilities
conbi ned).* As far as exceptions are concerned

-policies do NOT include a pay to be paid clause (that is;
direct action is possible when allowed in national |aw)

-policies do NOT include a wilful m sconduct clause.
The airline industry has actually even waved defences that they
were legally entitled to (see on this Intercarrier Agreenent on

the website). This denponstrates an attitude that calls for
respect .

W ful m sconduct

Al so your points on wilful msconduct are dealt with el sewhere,
see our draft subm ssion under

<http://fol k.uio.no/erikro/ WMV corrgr/index.htm #prot>. |In order
to further clarify matters, | respectfully ask you to respond to
the foll ow ng probl ens:

1. What exactly is wilful msconduct? What makes insurance of
wi | ful m sconduct unacceptable fromyour public policy point of
view, while insurance of gross negligence apparently is
accept abl e?

2. Wuld you find it acceptable froma public policy point of
view if a person that had been run over by a notorcar coul d not
recover any damages under a conpul sory insurance program because
of wilful msconduct?

Yours truly,

R (?,53\

Eri k Rasag (on behal f of the Norwegi an del egati on)

4 Again, | have consulted with brokers, who deal wth
avi ation insurance on a daily basis.



